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YAMHILL
COUNTY

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: March 5, 2026

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Fleet Surplus

BACKGROUND:

Below is a list of items that have come from the Fleet Department that requires surplus
by the Board.

o P-299is a 2019 Dodge Charger that has timed out by mileage. This
vehicle needs extensive repairs to the engine. Estimated value of vehicle
is $1,000.00.

o P-284is a 2015 Dodge Charger that has been totaled. Vehicles estimated
value is $300.00.

o P-287is a 2016 Ford Explorer that has timed out by mileage. Estimated
value of this vehicle is $3,000.00.

e P-298is a 2018 Dodge Charger that has timed out by mileage. Estimated
Value is $2,500.00.

e P-300is a 2019 Dodge Charger that has timed out by mileage. Estimated
value is $2,750.00.

e P-301is a 2019 Dodge Charger that has timed out by mileage. Estimated
value is $2,750.00.

e 00-165is a 2000 New Holland TV140 brush cutter that has timed out by
age and hours. This tractor needs extensive repairs. Estimated value
$20,000.00

e 89-50 is a 1989 International Snowplow that has timed out by age.
Estimated $7,000.00

e (2) 70 Gallon fuel tanks. Estimated value $250 each.

e (4) toolboxes that are obsolete. Estimated value $100.00 each.

B.O. 26-045



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the surplus of the vehicles from list above to be sold through
PublicSurplus.com per Ordinance 499.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None

prproved by the Yamhill County Board of \

Commissioners on 03/05/2026

via Board Order 26-045
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